
From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: 8/4/2011 1:07:39 PM 
To: 'pac@cpuc.ca.gov' (pac@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Fw: Pis see Paul Clanon's comment. 

I know. But I don't want to get hauled before the FPPC for being Mike's party planner. 

From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2011 12:28 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: Pis see Paul Clanon's comment. 

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2011 11:48 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: RE: Bruce Foster's Retirement Party 

Wow. Can't wait to hear what responses you get from this! That's a lot of money for us gov't 
employees. 

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2011 11:43 AM 
To: Clanon, Paul; 'Kedson@caiso.com'; Ferron, Mark J.; Fitch, Julie A.; Katague, Ditas; Khosrowjah, 
Sepideh; Lindh, Frank; 'lysa.markey@sen.ca.gov'; Peevey, Michael R.; Kahlon, Raminder; Ryan, Nancy; 
Sandoval, Catherine J.K.; Schwartz, Andrew; Simon, Timothy A.; 'RWeisenm@energy.state.ca.us'; 
Zafar, Marzia 
Cc: Bottorff, Thomas E; 'les.starck@sce.com'; 'bruce.foster@sce.com'; 'michael.hoover@sce.com'; 
'jeanne.smith@sce.com'; 'lschavrien@semDrautilities.com'; 'dskopec@semprautilities.com'; 
'jeanne.smith@sce.com'; Redacted 
Subject: Bruce Foster's Retirement Party 

Hello everyone -

I have received a variety of requests on the cost and payment options for state or 
governmental employees planning on attending the Bruce Foster retirement event at 
the St. Francis Yacht Club on August 17. We now have a better idea as to the cost 
per person. Because the cost of the event must include the rental of the room, food 
and accessories, we expect the total cost to be approximately $116.00 per person (w/o 
refreshments) and about $150.00 (with refreshments). Under the rules, we are 
prepared to be reimbursed directly by the state or local government participant or if 
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you choose, we are prepared to send a gift letter to your respective organizations that 
will cover the cost. If you choose to reimburse for the event directly, you can write your 
check to PG&E and we will divide the proceeds among the other utilities. If you choose 
to receive a gift letter, you will receive three letters for $38, $39, and $39 from SDG&E, 
Edison and PG&E (since the three utilities are hosting the event jointly). My apologies 
for having to be so bureaucratic about this, but we don't want to violate any FPPC 
rules or place anyone in jeopardy of violating the FPPC rules. 

If you can let Redacted know vour preference, vou can be billed directlv or 
sent a gift letter. Redacted can be reached at Redacted or at email: 
Redacted 

Thank you for your understanding. 

Brian 
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